From: CRCL Compliance

To: ) ()

cc mE - Joe

Subject: PW: DHS OffREPORT ON NORTHERN BORDER RACIAL PROFILINGice for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties Seattle
Roundtable Meeting Materals

Date: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 11:16:08 AM

(b) (8)

The email thread below shows how the OneAmerica report came to CRCL's attention.

IRl vesterday@] said that he would like you to present the potential complaints at tomorrow’s
10:30 a.m. case opening meeting.

6} (®) —when logging in this matter in Entellitrak, let’s state that on April 18,2012, the CRCL

Community Engagement Team obtained the publicly released One America report based on
informal communication with NGOs. The email thread below should be saved in the file.

(2} (6)
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
G
(b (8)

From: QI8

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 9:48 AM

To: CRCLCompliance

Subject: FW: DHS OffREPORT ON NORTHERN BORDER RACIAL PROFILINGice for Civil Rights and Civil
Liberties Seattle Roundtable Meeting Materials

Per SESIIrequest, this is the email where I received the One American report.

From: (b} (6)
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 3:38 PM
To:
Subject: RE: DHS OffREPORT ON NORTHERN BORDER RACIAL PROFILINGice for Civil Rights and Civil
Liberties Seattle Roundtable Meeting Materials

Can we discuss at the next case opening?

From: QI8
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 3:17 PM
To:
Subject: RE: DHS OffREPORT ON NORTHERN BORDER RACIAL PROFILINGice for Civil Rights and Civil
Liberties Seattle Roundtable Meeting Materials
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FYl, there are a lot of individual stories in the report that we might want to open as complaints.

From: k&

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 8:39 AM

To:

Subject: Fw: DHS OffREPORT ON NORTHERN BORDER RACIAL PROFILINGice for Civil Rights and Clvil
Liberties Seattle Roundtabie Meeting Materials

Yl

From: Shora, Kareem

Sent:. Wednesday, April 18, 2012 08:18 AM

To:

Cc: Kessler, Tamara; Gersten, David ; G

Subject: Re: DHS OffREPORT ON NORTHERN BORDER RACIAL PROFILINGice for Civil Rights and Civil
Libertles Seattle Roundtable Meeting Materials

Anna,

The report can be found here:
http://weareoneamerica.org/northern-border

Pramila; the head of the organization, told me that they and their northern border coalition
partners would really like a meeting with the Secretary to discuss the report and their findings.
They apparently researched it for over a year.

Best,
Kareem.

Kareem W. Shora, ID, LL.M.

Senior Policy Advisor

Section Lead, Community Engagement Section
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties

Office of the Secretary

US Department of Homeland Security
() (6)

Sent from my BlackBerry wireless communicator

From: Shora, Kareem

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 06:10 PM

To: HINKEN, ANNA

Subject: Re: DHS OffREPORT ON NORTHERN BORDER RACIAL PROFILINGice for Civil Rights and Civil
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Liberties Seattle Roundtable Meeting Materials

Yes, | can definitely ask. Will do so now.

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

From: HINKEN, ANNA

Sent: Tuesday, Aprii 17, 2012 06:01 PM

To: Shora, Kareem

Subject: RE: DHS OffREPORT ON NORTHERN BORDER RACIAL PROFILINGice for Civil Rights and Civil
Liberties Seattle Roundtable Meeting Materials

Since you know them a little bit better, can you try and get a copy of it tonight? Thanks. It just
helps me get a ahead of it all for tomorrow.

Thanks again.

From: Shora, Kareemn RISl

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 5:57 PM

To: HINKEN, ANNA :

Subject: Re: DHS OffREPORT ON NORTHERN BORDER RACIAL PROFILINGice for Civil Rights and Civil
Liberties Seattle Roundtable Meeting Materials

| was aware that they were working on it and they told us as they were researching it over the past
year but | have not seen it yet.

Kareem W. Shora, JD, LL.M.

Senior Policy Advisor

Section Lead, Community Engagement Section
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties

Office of the Secretary

US Department of Homeland Security
(0} (6)
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Sent from my BlackBerry wireless communicator

From: HINKEN, ANNA

Sent: Tuesday, Aprii 17, 2012 05:48 PM

To: Shora, Kareem

Subject: RE: DHS OffREPORT ON NORTHERN BORDER RACIAL PROFILINGice for Civil Rights and Civil
Liberties Seattle Roundtable Meeting Materials

Have you read this report?

REPORT ON NORTHERN BORDER RACIAL PROFILING

The Huffington Post, the Seattle Times, and several other pacific northwest news outlets will
cover a report released today by immigrant advocacy organization “One America” and the
University of Washington Center for Human Rights presenting evidence of 135 stories
collected during the course of a year of racial profiling and other abuses along the northern
border by Border Patrol agents. A statement was provided. Negative tone expected.

Statement

“CBP strictly prohibits profiling on the basis of race or religion. In determining whether
individuals are admissible into the United States, CBP utilizes specific facts and follows the
Department of Justice’s ‘Guidance Regarding the Use of Race by Federal Law Enforcement
Agencies.””

From: Shora, Kareemk

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 11:12 AM

To: HINKEN, ANNA

Cc:

Subject: RE: DHS Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties Seattle Roundtable Meeting Materials

Anna,
} believe we are aware of the South Korean case which, if { am not mistaken, may have involved LEP
issues. I'm looping in Jeff who heads our Compliance Branch andwho leads our LEP effort

for possible input.

Thanks,
Kareem.
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9 Homeland
Security

Karéem W, Shora, JD, LL M.

Senior Policy Advisor / Section Lead

Community Engagement Section

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL)
Office of the Secretary

US Departmett of Homeland Security (DHS)

exempt from disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the US Department of Homeland Security, Office for
Civif Rights and Civit Libeties and the Office of Gederal Counsel before disclosing any informetion contained in this eroil,

From: HINKEN, ANNA

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 11:08 AM
Te: Shaora, Kareem:

ce: B3 _

Subject: RE: DHS Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties Seattle Roundtable Meeting Materials

Thanks Kareem, | just checked.my email to include my spam folder and | did not receive the email,

Alsa, when | was on the phone with Chief Bates last night he mentioned that he had received
guestions on a South Korean case from CRCL and was asking me about. ‘Do you have background
onit? Mostly it was asking for advice on tonie, etc,

Much appreciated.

Anna Hinken

From: Shora, Kareen LI
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 7:10 PM

To: HINKEN, ANNA
Ceo: (D) (6} . . .
Subject: Fw:. DHS Office for Civil Righits and Civil Liberties Seattle Roundtable Meeting Materials

Anna,

Below and attached are the Seattle RT materials.

Best,
Kareermn.

Kareem W, Shora, 1D, LLM,
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
(b} (6)

R —

Sent from my BlackBerry wireless communicator

From: Community Engagement

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 06:12 PM

To: Community Engagement .

Subject: DHS Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties Seattle Roundtable Meeting Materials

Dear Seattle colleagues,

Attached is the electronic version of the meeting materials that will support the DHS Office for Civil
Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL}) Seattie Quarterly Community Engagement Roundtable meeting
being hosted by Washington New Sanctuary Movement and held at Auburn City Hall Council
Chambers, located at 25 W. Main, Auburn, WA 98001 on Wednesday, April 25, 2012 from 2:00
pm to 5:00 pm,

1} Agenda

2) Participant list

3) _Speaker biography

4) Strategic Implementation Plan for Empowering Local Partners to Prevent Violent Extremism
in the United States

Special thanks to Washington New Sanctuary Movement for hosting this meeting. Thank you for

your support and partnership with this important community engagement effort and | look forward
sth,

to seeing many of you on April 2

Sincerely,
Kareem.
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~ Homeland
Se;cumty

Kareem W. Shora, JO, LLM.

Senior Policy Advisor / Section Lead

Conummity Engagement Section

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL)
Office of the Secretary '

US Department of Homeland Secwity (DHS)
(by {6}

Tb:s message may con tam ogency deliberative communications, privacy information or other information that may he peivileged and
exempt from disclosure outside the ogency or to the piiblic. Pleose consuft with the US Department of Homefand Security, Office for
Civit Rights and Civil Liberties and the Ojff{ce of General Counsel before disclosing any information c:anmmed i thrs ermnil,

From: Commumty Engagement

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 2:23 PM

To: Community Engagement

Subject: RSVP Reminder/Update: DHS Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties Seatile Roundtable
Meeting

Dear Seattle colleagues,

This is a reminder to please subfhlt your RSVP via <C mmun ha.dhs.gov> and any

items for the agenda to me (S IIEGRNEE o the upcoming DHS CRCL Seattle

Roundtable by tamorrow; Thursday, April5th,

In addition to the presentation and discussion topics referenced in the invitation below, we will
also be joined by National Counter Terrorism Center (NCTC) from Washington, DC for a special
presentation on the recently released {December 2011} Strategic Implementation Plan for
Empowering Local Partners to Prevent Violent Extremism in the United States (attached please find

a copyl.

Sincerely,
Kareem.

& Homeland
Security

Kareem W. Shora, JD, LLM.

Senior Policy Advisor / Section Lead

Communify Engagement Section

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL) -
Office of the Secretary

US Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
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tp/iwww.dbs govierc)
This message may cantoln agency delibemtme corrmunications, privacy mfannatmn or other information that may be privileged and
exempt from disclosiure outside the agency or to the public. Please consuit with the US Department of Homeland Security, Office for
Civif Rights and Civil Eiberties ond the Office of General Counsel before distlosing any fnformation conloined in this emaii,

From: Community Engagement

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 6:51 PM

To: Community Engagement

Subject: Invitation: DHS Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties Seattle Roundtable Meeting

Dear Seattle Colleagues,

This is a “Save the Date” reminder and RSVP request for our upcomiing Quarterly Seattle
Community Engagement Roundtable being hosted by Washington New Sanctuary Movement. The
event will be held on Wednesday, April 25, 2012 from 2:00 pm to 5:00 pm at Auburh City Hall
Council Chambers, located at 25 W. Main, Auburn, WA 98001.

We will be joined by Deborah Fleischaker, a Policy Analyst with the DHS CRCL Compliance Branch.
The CRCL Compliance Branch investigates and resolves complaints from the public alleging
violations of civil rights or civit liberties; racial, ethnic, or religious profiling, and disability : '
discrimination prohibited by Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act. Ms. Fleischaker's presentation
will focus on an overview of the CRCL complaints. process, including the investigative process and
the types of complaints that are investigated.

| will also be addressing the following topics which were of interest during our previous meeting in

Jantiary:

1) An update of the steps DHS and ICE have taken recently in determining the effectiveness of
prosecutorial discretion standards announced this past summer; including the pilot review
recently completed in Denver and Baltimore as well as the ongoing review being conducted
nationally of detained and non-detained cases of immigration removal. ICE HQ has provided
specific talking points with some preliminary results which we can share on this topic,

2) Anupdate of the steps DHS and other agencies have taken to help address the previously
expressed concerns about some law enforcement training programs. | will be giving this
update on behalf of DHS.

We request that you please RSVP by sending an email to <

Thursday April 52 so that we may give our hosts sufficient time for an accurate count of the
number of attendees during this special event.

Further, please contact me directly with your suggestions for questions and issues to be discussed.
I am available to collect any issues you wish to discuss or business you would like to submit for the

agenda. Please submit those issues to me QGGG 1hursday April 52 to
- A . : .. e v Otherwice asa .
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Special thanks to Washington New Sanctuary Movement for hosting this meeting, Thénk 'ybu for
your support and partnership with this important community engagement effort and | look forivard

to seeing many of you on April 25,

Sincerely,
Kareem.

Homdand
‘Security

KaleemW Shora, JD, LL M.

Senior Policy Advisor / Section I'éad

Communify Engagement Section -

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties’ (CRCL)
Office of the Secreiary

US Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

N oy (s SOVIETC]

This message may contain agency deliberative commuonications, prwacy information or other infofmation thot may be privileged and
exempt from disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Pleose consult with the US Departrment of Homelond Security, Office for
Civif Rights and Civil Liberties dnd the Office of General Counsel before disclosing any information contained In this email.
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